London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

Pensions Board hsif -/

. hammersmith & fulham
Notes of the Meeting

Wednesday 7 February 2018

NOTE: This meeting was not quorate but an informal briefing session took place.
These are the notes of that briefing.

PRESENT
Committee members: Councillor Rory Vaughan

Co-opted members: Orin Miller

Officers: Phil Triggs (Director of Treasury and Pensions), David Coates (HR and
Payroll), and Amrita Gill (Assistant Committee Coordinator)

1. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes were noted.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Ali Hashem, Matt Hopson, Neil
Netwon and Eric Kersey.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

4, MINUTES OF PENSIONS SUB-COMMITTEE

The minutes of the Pensions Sub-Committee were noted.

5. PENSIONS FUND QUARTLEY UPDATE

Phil Triggs (Director of Treasury and Pensions) presented the quarterly update pack
for the quarter ended 30 September 2017. He noted that over the 12-month period,
the fund delivered a net return of 8.4%, outperforming the benchmark by 0.1%. The
fund remained ahead of the benchmark over the three and five-year periods by 2.4%
p.a and 5.3% p.a, respectively.

The Sub-Committee decided to make a £30m investment to the Aviva’s
infrastructure income fund which would be funded from the Majedie holdings. This

Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting.



investment, along with the undrawn partners group infrastructure investment, would
rebalance the fund back to the benchmark weights, once both products had been
fully drawn down.

Councillor Vaughan, referring to page 59 of the agenda, noted that Risk 18 had a
particularly high score and asked if there was cause for concern. Phil Triggs said that
all the mitigating actions were in place and the risk needed to be re-scored to reflect
that.

Councillor Vaughan, referring to page 55 of the agenda, noted that Risk 9 was out of
date as the MIFID Il process had been completed. He suggested it should be
removed from the risk register.

Orin Miller noted that the Council needed to notify members of the Local Pensions
Scheme (LGPS) that there were no risks to the fund following the profit warning
issued by Interserve. He suggested improving communication by sending out a
newsletter, reassuring and updating members of their pensions funds. David Coates
said a newsletter would be sent in April to all members of the Pensions Scheme.
Furthermore, he reassured members that the Council was the guarantor of the LPGS
therefore the pension funds were safe. Additionally, scheme members would be
contacted advising them of the arrangements put into place and reassuring them that
their contributions were secure.

6. PENSION ADMINISTRATION UPDATE

David Coates (HR and Payroll) provided an update of the performance of Surrey
County Council (SCC) pension administration services to 30 September 2017. In
September, 79% of helpdesk queries were handled without the need to refer to
another colleague, which indicated that they were reaching their target. All targets
apart from the pensioners newsletter had been achieved for annual exercises and
monthly pensioner payroll.

Day-to-day work had a target of 100%, however projections requests from
employees had a score of 51% which was not ideal however would expect this to
improve as the new system allowed employees to run their own projections. SCC
were also processing monthly BT files for starters, changes, and leavers from April
2017 therefore the score for deferred benefits would also improve.

Orin Miller asked how often would Pensioners receive a payslip. David Coates said
that payslips were issued twice a year in March and April and pensioners would also
be notified if there was a difference in their net pay from the previous month.

David Coates, in reference to page 121 of the agenda, provided an update on the
inherited Capita backlog performance and noted that there were 138 cases that had
not yet been brought into payment. These cases were being traced as members
could not be contacted at their last known address. Tracing services were being
introduced to identify individuals.

Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting.



David Coates said that overall, he was satisfied with how SCC had performed.
Councillor Vaughan thanked David Coates for providing a report on the performance
and acknowledged the good work and efforts made by SCC.

7. LONDON CIV UPDATE (EXEMPT)

NOTE: While the original item was exempt — the notes below do not contain any
confidential information.

Phil Triggs (Director of Treasury and Pensions) introduced the report and noted that
an extensive governance review was carried out by Willis Towers Watson on the
London Collective investment Vehicle (LCIV). The report highlighted a number of
issues within the LCIV and made some recommendations for change and
improvement in LCIV’s governance arrangements and operating model.

He highlighted that the key concern surrounding the engagement of a wide
stakeholder base with conflicting priorities and managing these different groups to
achieve joint outcomes. Additionally, the Chief Investment Officer of the London CIV
Julian Pendock had also left the organisation, with a search for a replacement yet to
formally begin. The London CIV were reluctant to recruit a replacement until they
were certain about their strategy going forward.

Phil Triggs said that a meeting would be held with relevant officers and the report
would be presented at the Pensions Sub Committee for further discussions.
Councillor Vaughan said that it was good to hear that all relevant officers were taking
interest and working together to consider the arrangements.

Meeting started: 7:00 pm
Meeting ended: 8:00pm

Contact officer Amrita Gill
Assistant Committee Co-ordinator
Governance and Scrutiny
@: 0208753 2094
E-mail: amrita.gill@Ibhf.gov.uk

Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting.



